
MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

MONTANA STATE SENATE 

January 18, 1983 

The meeting of the Labor Committee was called to order by Chairman 
Gary Aklestad on January 18, 1983, at 1:00 p.m. in Room 404, State 
Capitol. 

ROLL CALL: All members were present with the exception of 
Senator Blaylock who was excused. 

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL NO. 88: Chairman Aklestad introduced 
Senator Fuller, sponsor of SB 88, to the Committee, and Senator 
Fuller explained the bill to the Committee. 

Senate Bill No. 88 is an act giving the Department of Labor and 
Industry discretion in whether to initiate a civil suit to 
co11ect unemployment insurance contributions. 

PROPONENTS OF SENATE BILL NO. 88: 

Harold Kansier, representing the Department of Labor, stated they 
support the bill. They would like to have the bill changed to 
make a civil suit discretionary so they can instead, if they 
choose, use the statutes allowing them to file a lien against the 
employer instead of having to go to court to collect. 

OPPONENTS OF SENATE BILL NO. 88: None were present at the hearing. 

QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL NO. 88: 

Senator Keating asked what procedure the Department now used. 

Mr. Kansier stated that they send the lien to the sheriff's office 
and it goes from there to the clerk of court as a statutory 
judgment--it goes to the district court. 

Senator Keating asked how it differed from the way it is being 
handled now. 

Harold Kansier stated that they have always used statutory 
procedures. Mr. Kansier explained the procedure the Department 
uses to the Committee. 

Senator Goodover asked how much money was involved here. 

Mr. Kansier stated about 2 and 1/2 million dollars. 

Senator Goodover asked how long these accounts were delinquent. 

Mr. Kansier stated they ranged from one month to three or four 
years. The statute of limitations is five years. 



Labor & Employment Relations 
January 18, 1983 
Page 2 

Senator Goodover asked how many employers were involved. 

Mr. Kansier stated about three thousand. 

Senator Gage asked if those three thousand were active accounts. 

Mr. Kansier stated that there are about 3,000 employers still in 
business who have delinquent accounts. 

Senator Keating asked why it takes so long to collect. 

Mr. Kansier stated that in some cases there is nothing to levy 
against. 

Senator Goodover asked if there was a particular category of 
businesses that are delinquent all the time. 

Mr. Kansier stated that a number of them are in the restaurant 
and bar area that are frequently delinquent and sometimes there 
are delinquencies in construction companies--mostly the smaller 
companies. 

Chairman Aklestad called the hearing closed on Senate Bill No. 88. 

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL NO. 81: Chairman Aklestad introduced 
Senator Lynch, sponsor of Senate Bill No. 81, to the Committee, 
and Senator Lynch presented the bill to the Committee. 

Senate Bill No. 81 is an act to increase the maximum amount that 
may be paid to a qualified claimant under the Volunteer Fire­
fighters' Compensation Act. 

PROPONENTS OF SENATE BILL NO. 81: 

Art Korn, representing Montana State Volunteer Firemen's Assoc., 
stated they support Senate Bill No. 81. 

Dave Fisher, representing the Montana Volunteer Firemen's Assoc., 
spoke in support of Senate Bill No. 81. 

Clem Duaime, representing the Montana State Volunteer Firemen's 
Assoc., also spoke in support of Senate Bill No. 81. 

OPPONENTS OF SENATE BILL NO. 81: None were present at the hearing. 

QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL NO. 81: 

Senator Goodover asked what the actual amount was in the 
retirement fund at present. 

Mr. Kansier stated there was $2,700,000. 



Labor & Employment Relations 
January 18, 1983 
Page 3 

Senator Keating asked if this money was being invested. 

Mr. Fisher stated that it was--in stocks and bonds. 

Senator Gage asked if this applied to incorporated areas. 

Mr. Korn stated that it applied only to unincorporated areas 
and that incorporated areas have their own firemen's retire­
ment program. 

Senator Goodover asked if this bill had anything to do with 
additional mill levies for firemen about two or three sessions 
ago. 

Mr. Fisher stated that it had nothing to do with the millage. 

Senator Aklestad asked how much they payout a year. 

Larry Nachtsheim, PERD, stated that in 1982 it would be about 
$296,000. 

Senator Aklestad asked about the amount of revenue. 

Mr. Nachtsheim stated that at the beginning· of 1982 there was 
$2.3 million, and at the end of 1982 it was $2.6 million. He 
also stated that there would be $336,000 available for benefits 
in 1984. 

Senator Goodover asked about the annual cost of administration 
of the fund. 

Mr. Nachtsheim stated that he thought about $1,000; that that 
is what they pay. 

Chairman Aklestad called the hearing closed on Senate Bill No. 81. 

ACTION ON SENATE BILL NO. 69: 

The proposed amendment to Senate Bill No. 69 was distributed to 
the Committee (Exhibit No.1) and explained by Staff Attorney, 
John MacMaster. 

Senator Lynch moved that Senate Bill No. 69 Do Pass without the 
amendment. Senator Dick Manning seconded the motion. 

The Committee voted that SENATE BILL NO. 69 DO PASS. The vote 
was unanimous by voice vote. 

ACTION ON SENATE BILL NO. 70 

Senator Lynch moved that the amendment to Senate Bill No. 70 be 
adopted. Senator Dick Manning seconded the motion. The Committee 
voted unanimously to adopt the proposed amendment. (Exhibit No.2) 



Labor & Employment Relations 
January 18, 1983 
Page 4 

Senator Lynch then moved that Senate Bill No. 70 Do Pass as 
Amended. Senator Keating seconded the motion. The Committee 
voted unanimously by voice vote that SENATE BILL NO. 70 DO PASS 
AS AMENDED. 

ADJOURN: There being no further business before the Committee, 
the meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m. 

mn 



ROLL CALL 

LABOR COMMITTEE 

48th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1983 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

TOM KEATING, VICE-CHAIRMAN V 
JACK GALT V 

PAT GOODOVER / 

DELWYN GAGE vi 
CHET BLAYLOCK V/ 

JOHN LYNCH v/ 

DICK MANNING V' 

GARY AKLESTAD, CHAIRMAN / -

-
, , 

\ 

I . 
I 

I 
! 
I 

~ 

i 

-



~ 1 Ii 11 U 111 U u U .'lIfll I I Co Co n Co run I 

.......... ~~~.~.~ry, ... ~.~.~ ............................ 19 ..... ~.3 .. . 

MR ........ P.RE.SI DE..'lT.:' .......................... . 

. LABOR & EMPLOYMEN'r RKJ .. ATIONS 
We, your committee on ...................................................................................................................................................... . 

having had under consideration ....................................................... ~~.~~~ .......................................... Bill No ..... ~.~ ...... . 

Respectfully report as follows: That ............................................... ~~~?:'.~ ............................................ Bill No ...... ~.~ ....... . 

DO PASS 

STATE PUB. CO. GARY C. AKLESTAD Chairman. 
Helena. Mont. 

'\ (, vi \... 
L . 



,) I ~nUII111 lIUm"lIl I c.c. I1C. ... Ul1 I 

......... ~~~.~.~~y. ... ~.~.~ ......................... 19 .... ~.~ .. . 

MR ........ ~~~.~.'?~~?: .. ~ ........................... . 

We, your committee on ................... ~~~.~ .... ~ ... ~.~~~?~~l~~ ... ~~~~.~(:ms 

having had under consideration ..................................................... ~~~~.~~ ........................................ Bill No .... .7.? ...... . 

Respectfully report as follows: That ................................................ ~~~~~ ............................................ Bill No .. .!.~ .......... . 
Introduced bill be amended as follows: 

1. Page 1, line 19. 
Strike: "(including nurse practitioner, nurse-midwife, or 

nurse-anesthetist)b 
Insert: 'as specifically listed in 37-8-202,· 

And, as so amended, 
..QQ...P~ 

STATE PUB. CO. 
Helena. Mont. 

······· .. ······ .. ·GA·RY···C~··"j\.Ki~E·STAD····· .. ·····Ch~i~~~~:···· .... · 



VIS1'l'OHS' Hr:CIST[P .- . -.-. --. - '-"-- -... --. ,.------.. - --0-------_._._---
Check One 

HEPRESENTING !JILL # 

c ;4 c-L'e-c.;; r:.".!/vr S l) J (; 
~~------~---

( !1'1fdfVlfol~ .+_s_-=-B_y---"--+-___ -t-__ 

-- -.-----.---.---------if-----------------
---------------------------~~---------------------------.+------~--------~------

---.---------------------~-------------------------.-----+---------+-------+------

. ., 
- ..... - .. -----. 1------------- --------------+--------*---------+-----

-1------. ---.-----------------+--------+_-- -----t-----

-- -_.-------_ .. _------- -----_.-- ----------------

- ----------. -------------+--------------------.--------+--------t----------ii-----

------_._------------- -----------_.-._-------+--------+----_._--+----

--------- ----------.-.. ------.. - ----+.-------+--------t------

-. ----.-------t-------------------- ---,f------1t--------t------

w 

---... ---------------------+---.------.------------4--------f--------1f------.. 
. __ .---------_. ------------_.---+---- .---------- --------- --.-----1------.----1---"----

--.----
-~. ------.-.. ---------------+--------. ------.-.-------.----1>--------+--------1---

- _._- ----------.-- --.-.-----------t------t------+-------

------------- - .. -- ... --.--- ----.. ----.----.- --.-------f------f------

- ---- ---- -- ------ ------



Exhibit No. 1 
Submitted by Jim Sewell 
January 18, 1983 

Amendment proposed to Senate Bill No. 69 offered by Jim Sewell: 

1. On page 2, lines 1 through 5 inclusive, by deleting 

lines 1 through 5 inclusive. 

2. Adding the following: "(2) a penalty of $25.00 shall be 

assessed whenever, as the result of a willful refusal of an 

employer to furnish wage information or pay contributions on time, 

the department makes a summary or jeopardy assessment pursuant 

to 39-51-1302 or issues a subpoena to obtain wage information." 



Exhibit No. 2 
Submitted by Senator Eck 
January 18, 1983 

Amendment to Senate Bill 70 (Introduced Copy by Senator Eck) 

1. Page 1, line 19. 
Following: "specialist" 
Strike: "(including nurse practitioner, nurse-midwife, or 

nurse-anesthetist)" 
Insert: "as specifically listed in 37-8-202," 



1 J~ [/ to-

PHONE : __ '12)~3 __ L-~/=.C~C;~(_· ____ _ 

APPEAHING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: S i.3 r;:;-I 
--~--~------------------

DO YOU: SUPPORT? X' ----.,Ll..-__ A..MEND? ---- OPPOSE? ---

COt-t"1E.:NTS: 

PLEASE LEAVE A.l\JY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE CO:--'1.I'1ITTEE SECRETARY. 



_______ ~_ DATE: _I -~ ,r -f <-

ADDRESS: 

PHONE: -----------------------------------------

APPEARiNG ON ~iICH PROPOSAL: 

00 YOU: AMEND? ----- OPPOSE? ----

CO~~ENTS: __________________________________________________ _ 

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY. 



DATE : -L ___ L'~ __ '_' ; 

ADDRESS: '-( (, / /" 
-L-- ' 

P II 0 N E: , __ IL/----Li-' 'LI __ --L( 1_' _i _ / ! 

/'--

AP PEAR I NG ON WH I CH PROPOSAL: ___ ~"",----,--, ....:.. , ____ ~'-) ~/ ____ _ 

DO YOU: .// SUPPORT? v 
--'-----

A..M.END? OPPOSE? ----- ---

CO~~ENTS: _______________ - __ --_-__ --________________ _ 

PLEASE LEAVE A..~y PRE?ARED STATEMENTS WITH THE CO~~ITTEE SECRETARY. 




